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PRESENT SIMPLE TENSE

DOLG NAČIN KRATEK NAČIN

TRDILNO I work in England.

You live in the USA.

He reads magazines.

She watches TV.

It looks fresh.

We like football.

You drive on the left.

They need help.

NIKALNO I do not work in England.

You do not live in the USA.

He does not read magazines.

She does not watch TV.

It does not look fresh.

We do not like football.

You do not drive on the left.

They do not need help.

I don’t work in England.

You don’t live in the USA.

He doesn’t read magazines.

She doesn’t watch TV.

It doesn’t look fresh.

We don’t like football.

You don’t drive on the left.

They don’t need help.

VPRAŠANJE Do I work in England?

Do you live in the USA?

Does he read magazines?

Does she watch TV?

Does it look fresh?

Do we like football?

Do you drive on the left?

Do they need help?
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KRATEK ODGOVOR Yes, I do. / No, I do not.

Yes, you do. / No, you do not.

Yes, he does. / No, he does not.

Yes, she does./No, she does not.

Yes, it does. / No, it does not.

Yes, we do. / No, we do not.

Yes, you do. / No, you do not.

Yes, they do. / No, they do not.

Yes, I do. / No, I don’t.

Yes, you do. / No, you don’t.

Yes, he does. / No, he doesn’t.

Yes, she does. / No, she doesn’t.

Yes, it does. / No, it doesn’t.

Yes, we do. / No, we don’t.

Yes, you do. / No, you don’t.

Yes, they do. / No, they don’t.

RABA NAVADE IN RUTINE: 

I always get up at 6 o’clock.

We don’t eat kale.

ZNANSTVENE in SPLOŠNE RESNICE:

It doesn’t rain a lot in the Sahara.

Water freezes at 0 °C.

STANJE:

They know each other.

She doesn’t live in our city.

IZRAŽANJE PRIHODNOSTI 

(trains, buses, concerts, cinema…):

What time does the film start?

The bus leaves at nine.

The plane doesn’t land until 11 in the evening.

KLJUČNE BESEDE Never, rarely, hardly ever, sometimes, often, usually, always

once a day, twice a week, three times a month, a few times a year

every day, on Fridays, in the morning
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